

# Nathan D. Davis Olds

7013 McCallum Street, Apt. B  
Philadelphia, PA 19119  
215-490-6812  
[nate@innateservices.com](mailto:nate@innateservices.com)

## QUALIFICATION SUMMARY

After nearly twelve years of working with the internet and completing a degree in Management of Information Systems, I have attained expertise in the full spectrum of web technologies and developed a passion for user interface and internet design. View my portfolio at [natedavisolds.com](http://natedavisolds.com)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### INNATE TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

*Owner, Designer*

July 2002 – Present

Established Innate Technology Services in order to provide web design and computer support services to social sector organizations. Recent projects include:

**International Ministries** [www.internationalministries.org](http://www.internationalministries.org) Completely redeveloped the organization's website. Engineered a customized CMS with unique, context-aware tagging system (Ruby on Rails). Created a donor management system. Enabled teams of users to securely access various web functions that varied according to an individual's role on the team. Developed specialty sub-sites for various programs. Built and maintained the cloud-like architecture. Developed a subscription service with an auto-notification feature. Designed and implemented financial system allowing visitor to give specifically to specially designed programs. Expanded giving options to group items into campaigns and projects geared towards marketing pushes. Integrated with third-party donor management system through SOAP.

**Joe Gonzalez**, Director of Technology [jose.gonzalez@abc-usa.org](mailto:jose.gonzalez@abc-usa.org)

### American Baptist Home Mission Societies [www.abhms.org](http://www.abhms.org)

Performed general HTML, CSS, Javascript, and Cold Fusion updates. Created a download tracking system with survey. Wrote javascript animation for homepage. Developed faceted navigation for locating PDF resources.

**Susan Gottshall**, Director of Communications [Susan.Gottshall@abhms.org](mailto:Susan.Gottshall@abhms.org)

**Safari Club International Golden Gate** [www.sci-gg.com](http://www.sci-gg.com) Developed an online location for members to share resources. Updated and maintained website on a continuing contractual basis.

**Mike Borel**, President [mike.borel@contextnet.com](mailto:mike.borel@contextnet.com)

### INTEGRATED BENEFITS

CHARLESTON, WV

*Web Developer*

February 2007 – August  
2007  
(Part Time)

Created mass email system that enabled the sending of marketing materials to insurance agents. Developed specialized sub-sites to provide additional information and downloads related to those marketing emails. Provided troubleshooting services for company desktops. Installed network firewall.

**Ryan Kimble**, Executive Vice President [ryan@agentpipeline.com](mailto:ryan@agentpipeline.com)

**COMPUTER CARE INC**  
CHARLESTON, WV

*Director of Technology*  
June 2006 – January 2007

*Director of Web Services*  
January 2006 – June 2006

**THETA ENTERPRISES**  
[www.gotheta.com](http://www.gotheta.com)  
BAKERSFIELD, CA

*Programmer*  
September 2000 – July  
2002

Developed a web services division for a local tech support company and served as that division's director and primary web designer. Supervised help desk technicians, printer technicians, network engineer, and junior-level web designer. Interviewed and hired technology staff. Streamlined the support process, which drastically cut response time and increased customer satisfaction. Sold, designed, and implemented networks for multiple clients.

Performed multiple tasks for a leading software company in the oil industry: programmed VB6 client-server application, implemented installation executable, created company website, wrote HTML help documentation, provided troubleshooting service to customers, designed and wrote XAnimate Software, and created XSPOC brochure. Many of the user interfaces are still in use today.

**Terry Treiberg**, XSPOC Project Lead [terry@xspoc.com](mailto:terry@xspoc.com)

**KERN COUNTY  
SUPERINTENDENT OF  
SCHOOLS**  
BAKERSFIELD, CA

*User Support Technician*  
May 1997 – September  
2000

Provided troubleshooting services for desktop, ISP, and networking problems by phone and in person. Oversaw server backup system. Administered the 2000+ person network. Managed all computer-related services for Kern County Museum and CALM Zoo, including designing their websites.

**SPECIAL  
SKILLS**

Ruby on Rails, (X)HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, ASP.NET (C#), ASP, SQL, XML, XSLT, Flash, ColdFusion. Also Proficient in: TextMate, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Flash, Photoshop

**EDUCATION**

**EASTERN UNIVERSITY** **Bachelor of Arts**  
St. Davids, PA **(Management of Information Systems)**  
May 2009

**VANGUARD  
UNIVERSITY**  
COSTA MESA, CA  
1993-1997

Completed a total of 132 units while studying Education and Computer Science.

**BAKERSFIELD  
COLLEGE**  
BAKERSFIELD, CA  
1990-1992